

ST GEORGE OLD MASTERS LEAGUE MEETING

9-Apr-19

ATTENDANCE

Gord Standhope (Enforcers)
Gord (Stingers)
Derek Wagner (Stingers)
Casey Clark(Hawks)
Bob (b's)
Andrew (Hawks)
Chris Ralph (Dragons)
Todd Logan (Dragons)
Andy (Whalers)

Meeting commenced at 7:10 pm

*Gord / Casey nominated Chris Ralph as Secretary. Nomination was accepted

Enforcers 11. 3 players responding to Kijijii add are to be contacted by Gord.

*Year end party to be held August 25 at Caseys in Harrisburg. Last game of the day on Sunday to be moved from St George to Harrisburg. Porta Potty to be rented from Big Bear (double stall trailer type)

* Wooden bat vote was unanimous NO.

Whalers (Yes), B'S (Yes), Stingers (No), Hawks (No), Dragon's (No), Enforcers (No)

*Golf Tournament- Proposed date June 22. Contact Brant Valley ASAP for confirmation (Rich Barnes)
All Captains agreed June is better timing due to vacation, and end of year party in August.

*End of season - Move 2 games from Aug 28 to Aug 25. Have all games complete before end of year party starts.

*Start of season -(May 5 start day) weather depending. If start is delayed look at make up days on any free Wednesdays in the schedule.

* All agreed play off's should start after Labour day.

*Gord / Casey to Monitor field conditions prior to 8:30am Sunday mornings. They will contact Captains for decision. Decision must be made prior to 8:30am. Umps contacted after.

*Umps for this year- Denise, Randy. Discussed contacting Justin Haley (Colins Son 18 yrs old) to potentially be a back up. Discussed potentially using older teens to ump all liked idea but concerns were raised over how they may be treated in some cases.

***Meeting closed 8:00am**